

                    CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 


 


                              15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 (425) 745-1891 


  
 


  


 


Pam Pruitt, Mayor • Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem • Mark Bond 


Mike Todd • Vince Cavaleri • John Steckler • Stephanie Vignal 
   


 


Regular meetings of the Mill Creek City Council shall be held on the first, second and fourth Tuesdays of 
each month commencing at 6:00 p.m. in the Mill Creek Council Chambers located at 15728 Main Street, Mill 
Creek, Washington. Your participation and interest in these meetings are encouraged and very much 
appreciated. We are trying to make our public meetings accessible to all members of the public. If you 
require special accommodations, please call the office of the City Clerk at (425) 921-5725 three days prior to 
the meeting.  


 


The City Council may consider and act on any matter called to its attention at such meetings, whether or not 
specified on the agenda for said meeting. Participation by members of the audience will be allowed as set 
forth on the meeting agenda or as determined by the Mayor or the City Council.  


 


To comment on subjects listed on or not on the agenda, ask to be recognized during the Audience 
Communication portion of the agenda. Please stand at the podium and state your name and residency for 
the official record. Please limit your comments to the specific item under discussion. Time limitations shall be 
at the discretion of the Mayor or City Council.  


 


Study sessions of the Mill Creek City Council may be held as part of any regular or special meeting. Study 
sessions are informal, and are typically used by the City Council to receive reports and presentations, review 
and evaluate complex matters, and/or engage in preliminary analysis of City issues or City Council business.  


   


 


Next Ordinance No. 2019-846 


Next Resolution No. 2019-578 


February 12, 2019 


City Council Meeting 


6:00 PM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 


A. Public comment on items on or not on the agenda   
 
STUDY SESSION 
 


B. The Farm at Mill Creek - Process for Consideration and Proposed Vision  


(Bob Stowe, Interim City Manager)   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 


C. AWC Center for Quality Communities Scholarship Nominee Selection 


(City Council Selection Committee: Councilmember Todd and Councilmember Steckler)   







D. Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforcement  


(Gina Hortillosa, Director of Public Works & Development Services)   
 


E. Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional Services Agreement  


(Gina Hortillosa, Director of Public Works & Development Services)   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 


F. Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the Amount of 
$1,766,567.94 


(Audit Committee: Councilmember Steckler and Councilmember Cavaleri)  
 


G. Payroll and Benefit ACH Payments in the Amount of $204,917.11 


(Audit Committee: Councilmember Steckler and Councilmember Cavaleri)  
 
REPORTS 
 


H. Mayor/Council  
 


I. City Manager 


• Council Planning Schedule   
 
AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 


J. Public comment on items on or not on the agenda  
 
ADJOURNMENT 


Page 2 of 86







V


CIT‘{'0F/;g__,/N
Agenda Item #L


W A S H I N G T O N Meeting Date: February 12, 2019


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY
City of Mill Creek, Washington


AGENDA ITEM: STUDY SESSION ON THE FARM AT MILL CREEK PROCESS
FOR CONSIDERATION AND PROPOSED VISION


PROPOSED MOTION:


No motion as no action is scheduled — Informational only.


KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:


In March 2018, the City received a development application for The Farm at Mill Creek, which is
located at 4008 132“ Street SE in the’City’sEast Gateway Urban Village (EGUV) zone. On April
13, 2018 the binding site plan application was deemed complete. One of the requirements of
developing in the EGUV zone district is for the developer to enter into a Development Agreement
(DA) with the City and have the DA approved by the City Council, per MCMC 17.19 and RCW
36.70B.170.


The purpose of this City Council study session is to provide background information on the
following:


1) The East Gateway Urban Village;
2) Binding Site Plan Review Process and Proportional Impact Mitigation Assessment


Process;
3) The Farm at Mill Creek Review Status; and,
4) Introduce the developer and allow him to share his vision of the project with the Council


prior to the Council conducting a ?iture study session to review the proposed DA
(tentatively scheduled for February 26, 2019) and scheduling a public hearing date on the
DA.


ln addition, the developer has committed to host a developer sponsored open house. The date for
the open house is to be determined, but will be scheduled sometime between February 12 and 26,
2019. The purpose of the open house is to provide project information and allow the developer to
have direct discussions with the public prior to the City Council Public Hearing (not yet scheduled)
on the DA.


AGENDA ITEM #B.


The Farm at Mill Creek - Process for Consideration and Proposed Vision (... Page 3 of 86







City Council Agenda Summary
Page 2


CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION:


Conduct the Study Session based on the identi?ed purposes.


ATTACHMENT:


0 Preliminary Binding Site Plan (Conceptual) — Attachment 1


" terim City Manager


AGENDA ITEM #B.


The Farm at Mill Creek - Process for Consideration and Proposed Vision (... Page 4 of 86







..xw
.l|¢!i._..nu..n!..!


a
5.1....


N
oscim


?
vm


m
ao j_s_


a
2;:


m
5


5:.
..


lcli
E


w
u<


=
¢a.m


.m
.....


u
5!...


m
ean.


e?zi
W


‘
E


v
.B


.
:55


n
s


.1.
m


<
._ w


_.=
H


u.m
.v<


.n<
.n<


._<
i.


.
a...


Ila
,2


B
.


>
K


D
._h .


E
xgw


x
E


5845:


uo<
¢<


a
....zoE


<
..


2.
K ..m:55


E
m


am
a


.9
M


... E
3


...:b._.


1
.


.u.m83.
u


uz?sm


m
m


m
zE


.m
uF


+
a.w


oz:a..
w


m
w


nw
z.S


_:a


m
>


om
<izzw


n?m
u


I
:


I
uz_n.._:m


E
...:m


¢
m


nadm
xi


K
m


85.
u


ozaasa
5.


uz_S
_...u


._m
>


m
._w


zo .
d<


.E
¢


H
m


m
m


nn?
m


w
z_n._S


n
2


o=
_n.._:m


m
m


E
;


a
oz_S


_:n
2


oz.S
__..m


x
552:


m
>


:
.||..|.h.|.|.


l


m
<


m
5.=


<
..w


¢m
w


.3uS
.?>


m
._nZ


6zu
._m


>
m


._m
zo?zim


z


A
G


EN
D


A ITEM
 #B


.


The Farm
 at M


ill C
reek - Process for C


onsideration and Proposed Vision (...
Page 5 of 86







I


ClTY.OF :3"
Agenda Item #¥


WASHINGTON Meeting Date: February 12,2019


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY
City of Mill Creek, Washington


AGENDA ITEM: 2019 AVVC CENTER FOR QUALITY COMMUNITIES
SCHOLARSHIP NOMINATION


PROPOSED MOTION:


Motion to select to represent the City of Mill Creek in the statewide AWC
Center for Quality Communities Scholarship selection process. The nominee will receive a $500
local monetary award for being selected as the City of Mill Creek 2019 nominee.


KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:


The AWC Center for Quality Communities promotes municipal leadership development and
civic engagement. The Center’s annual scholarship supports senior high school students who are
actively engaged with their community and/or city government and want to pursue post-
secondary education.


Scholarship Structure: Six $1,000 scholarships will be awarded to high school students
statewide who plan to pursue a post-secondary degree in fall 2019.


Student Applicant Eligibility:


0 Involved (or have been involved) with a city government and/or signi?cant school
leadership activity;


- Eligible to graduate from high school, complete home school or receive a GED in
Spring/Summer 2019;


a Live within the City limits of Mill Creek;
0 Plan to continue education in the 2019-2020 academic year at an accredited college,


community college or trade school on a half-time or more basis; and
0 Complete and submit the Quality Communities scholarship application, a personal essay


and one letter of recommendation by Friday, February 1, 2019.


The City of Mill Creek has participated in this scholarship opportunity since 2015. The City’s
nominees for 2015 and 2017 were each awarded one of the six statewide scholarships.


The application was made available online and promoted through local news media and the
City’s social media channels. The application information was also distributed to Archbishop
Murphy High School, Jackson High School and to the Mill Creek Youth Advisory Board
members.


AGENDA ITEM #C.


AWC Center for Quality Communities Scholarship Nominee Selection (City C... Page 6 of 86







City Council Agenda Summary
Page 2


From this outreach, 12 quali?ed applications were received for consideration. The selection
committee consists of Mill Creek Councilmembers Mike Todd and John Steckler.


CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION:


Provide a $500 local award to the successful nominee as recommended by the committee and
approved by the Council. Funds to be paid from Council Contingency Fund.


ATTACHMENTS:


0 N/A


/ obcrtS. Stowe
/Zl?erimCity Manager


AGENDA ITEM #C.


AWC Center for Quality Communities Scholarship Nominee Selection (City C... Page 7 of 86







x


°”"_°F//é?" Agenda Item# D
Meeting Date: February 12, 2019


WASHINGTON


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY
City of Mill Creek, Washington


AGENDA ITEM: ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MILL CREEK MUNICIPAL
CODE RELATED TO CODE ENFORCEMENT


PROPOSED MOTION:


Motion to adopt Ordinance 2019-
related to Code Enforcement.


amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code (MCMC)


KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:


When the responsibility for Land Use Code Enforcement transitioned from the Police
Department to the Development Services Department, staff reviewed the Mill Creek Municipal
Code (MCMC) and determined that it should be modi?ed to clarify and better communicate the
intent of the Code and make it easier to enforce. The amendments are described in detail in the
staff report, which is attached to Planning Commission Resolution 2018-165 (Attachment A,
Exhibit A to Council Ordinance). The amendments will apply citywide.


The proposed amendments were presented to the Planning Commission in a Work Session on
October 18, 2018 (Attachment B). The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on the
proposed amendments on November 15, 2018 (Attachment C). Following the public hearing the
Planning Commission adopted Planning Commission Resolution 2018-165, recommending
approval of the proposed amendments to the City Council.


CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION:


Adopt the attached ordinance amending the MCMC related to Code Enforcement.


ATTACHMENTS:


- Attachment A: Proposed Ordinance Adopting Proposed Amendments including Exhibit
A-Planning Commission Resolution


0 Attachment B: Planning Commission Minutes of October 18, 2018
o Attachment/C:/P1ing Commission Minutes November 15, 2018


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 8 of 86







ORDINANCE NO. 2019-


AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MILL CREEK, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING THE NHLL CREEK MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION l4.0l.030
DEFINITIONS, SECTION 17.22.080 VEHICLE PARKING, AND SECTION
17.24.030 MAINTENANCE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


WHEREAS, RCW 36.70A.040 and 36.70A.l20 require the City of Mill Creek (“City”) to


adopt development regulations, including zoning regulations,to implement the City's


Comprehensive Plan; and


WHEREAS, the amendments are intended to clarify and better communicate the intent of


the Code and improve staff’s ability to enforce the Code; and


WHEREAS, on October23, 2018, the City issueda SEPA threshold Determination of Non-


Signi?cance for the proposed amendments to the Development Code; and


WHEREAS, on November 7, 2018, the comment period for the Determination of Non-


Signi?cance expired and nocomments were received;and


WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing before the Planning Commission on the proposed
amendments was duly posted at City Hall on November 6, 2018, pursuant to MCMC Section


14.07.030(A); and


WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing before the Planning Commission on the proposed


amendments was duly advertised in the Everett Herald on November 8, 2018, pursuant to MCMC


Section 14.07.030(A); and


WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018, the proposed amendments were submitted to the


Washington State Department of Commerce for review, as required by RCW 36.70A.106; and


WHEREAS, on November 15, 2018, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on


the proposed amendments to the development code; and


{EFMl862l26.DOCX; 1/os739.ooooo2/}


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 9 of 86







WHEREAS, all persons desiring to comment on the proposed amendments were given a


full and complete opportunity to be heard; and


WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution


2018-165 recommendingapproval of the proposedamendments to the City Council; and


WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority to amend provisions of the Mill Creek


MunicipalCode; and


WHEREAS, the City Council has determinedthat the proposedamendmentsto the Mill


Creek Municipal Code set forth in Exhibit A are in the best interestsof the public health, safety


and general welfare;


NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILL CREEK,
WASHINGTON, ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:


Section 1. Findings. Upon considerationof and based on the foregoing provisions of this
Ordinance, the City Council ?nds that the amendmentsset forth in Exhibit A are: (a) consistent
with state law and the Mill Creek ComprehensivePlan; (b) substantially related to the public
health, safety, and welfare; and (c) consistentwith the best interestof the citizens, residents and
property owners of the City.


Section 2. Based on the foregoing, Titles 14 and 17 of the MillCreekMunicipal Code are
hereby amendedto read as set forth in Exhibit A to this Ordinance as of the effective date of this
Ordinance.


Section 3. The City Clerk is directed to take steps as required to implement and effectuate
the terms of this Ordinance and incorporatethe foregoing changes into the Mill Creek Municipal
Code. The Clerk is authorized to correct scrivener's errors, internal references, and the like.


Section 4. If any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance should be held to be
invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or
unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionally of any other section, sentence,
clause, or phrase of this ordinance.


Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ?ve days after publicationof a
summary hereof consisting of the title of this Ordinance, in accordance with RCW 35A.l3.200.


Adopted this day of , 2019, by a vote of for,
against, and abstaining.


{EFMI862126.DOCX;1/05739.000002/}


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 10 of 86







APPROVED:


MAYOR PAMELA PRUITT


ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED:


GINA PFISTER, CITY CLERK


APPROVED AS TO FORM:


OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
SCOTT M. MISSALL, CITY ATTORNEY


FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK:


PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL:


PUBLISHED:


EFFECTIVE DATE:


ORDINANCE NO.:


Attachments: EXHIBIT A — Planning Commission Resolution 2018-165


g:\executive\wp\ordinances\2019\code enforcement amendments.doc


{EFMIS62 l26.DOCX;1/os739.ooooo2/}


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 11 of 86







PLANNING COMMISSIONRESOLUTION NO. 2018-165


A RESOLUTIONOF THECITY OF MILLCREEK )
PLANNINGCOMMISSION,RECOMMENDING )
APPROVALTO THE MILLCREEKCITY COUNCIL )
OFAMENDMENTSTO THE MILLCREEK ) FINDINGS,
MUNICIPALCODE SECTIONl4.01.030 ) REASONSAND
DEFINITIONS,SECTION l7.22.080VEHICLE


,
) RECOMMENDATIONS


PARKING,AND SECTION l7.24.030 )
MAINTENANCE. )


)


WHEREAS,the Planning Commissionis chargedwith the responsibilityfor conducting


publichearingson proposedregulationsconcerningthe use of land in the City of Mill Creekor


amendmentsto existing regulations and for making recommendationsto the City Council for


appropriateactionon suchproposedlanduse regulations,as set forth in RCW chapter35A.63and
MillCreekMunicipalCode Chapters4.10 and 14.03;and


WHEREAS,RCW 36.70A.04Oand36.70A.120,portionsof the GrowthManagementAct,


requiretheCity to adoptdevelopmentregulations,includingzoningregulations,to implementthe


City's ComprehensivePlan; and


WHEREAS,the intentof the amendmentsis to clarifyand better communicatetheintent


of theCodeand improvestaff’s abilityto enforcethe Code;and


WHEREAS,on October23,2018,theCity issueda SEPA thresholdDeterminationof Non-


Signi?cancefor the proposedamendmentsto the DevelopmentCode; and


WHEREAS,on November 7, 2018, the comment period for the Determinationof Non-
Signi?canceexpired. No commentswere received;and


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 12 of 86







WHEREAS,notice of a public hearingbeforethe PlanningCommissionon the proposed


amendmentswas duly posted at City Hall on November6, 2018, pursuant to MCMC Section


l4.07.030(A); and


WHEREAS,noticeof the publichearingbeforethe PlanningCommissionon the proposed


amendmentswas duly advertisedin the Everett Heraldon November8, 2018, in accordancewith


MCMC14.o7.o3o;and
"


WHEREAS,on October23, 2018, theproposedamendmentswere submittedto the


WashingtonState Departmentof Commercefor review,as requiredby RCW 36.70A.106;and


WHEREAS,a staff report to the PlanningCommissionwas preparedto present, analyze,


and recommendto the Planning Commissionadoptionof the proposed amendments to the


developmentcode; and


WHEREAS,'on'November 15, 2018, the PlarmingCommission held a public hearing on


theproposedamendmentsto the developmentcode;and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered the staff report, attached hereto as


Exhibit A and incorporatedin full by this reference,and theproposedamendmentsto the MCMC


andfoundthat the proposedamendmentsare consistentwiththe City’s ComprehensivePlan,the


Growth Management Act, MCMC Chapter 17.38, and other applicable state and federal law,


includingthe ComprehensivePlan, andwillbene?t thepublichealth, safety, and welfare.
- NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF


THECITYOF MILLCREEK AS FOLLOWS:


Section1: ThePlanningCommission?nds theproposedamendmentsas describedwithin
the PlanningCommissionstaff report, attachedand incorporatedin ?ill by this reference as
Exhibit A, are consistentwithand implementthepoliciesof the ComprehensivePlan, the Growth
Management Act, and other applicable state and federal law, and ?uther ?nds that the proposed
Amendmentsmake appropriateprovisions for and ?irther the public health, safety and general
welfare.


Section 2: The Planning Commission adopts the ?ndings, conclusions, and
recommendationscontainedin the staff report, attached as Exhibit A, except as may be expressly
modi?edhereinby Exhibit B, attachedand incorporatedin fullby this reference.


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 13 of 86







Section 3: The Planning Commission tlicreforerecommends to the City Council adoption
of the proposedAmendments as set forth in Exhibit A and as may be further modi?ed by speci?c
actionof the PlanningCommission as set forth in E.\‘hiI)it B.


Passed in open meeting this 15"‘day of November 2018, by 21 vote of :2 for,
0 against and (2 abstaining.


CITY OF MILI. CREEK PLANNING COMMISSION


/?é?l?t
STAN EISNER,PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIR


TOM/ROGERS,PLANNING COMMISSION SECRISTARY


ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A — Staff Report
Exhibit B — Planning CommissionMotion


G:\PLANNING\wp\l(csolulions\20I8\Cndc F.l|r(|lCL'|l|L'lII .‘\Il'lL'lltIll'tL'I1lS,(IDCX


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 14 of 86







EXHIBIT A
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT


STAFF REPORT
TO THE MILL CREEK PLANNING COIVIMISSION


PART I - SUMMARY INFORMATION


PUBLIC HEARING: November 15, 2018


REQUESTEDACTION: Review of Mill Creek Municipal Code Amendmentsthat have been
proposed to clarify and better communicate the intent of the Code
with regard to Code Enforcement and improve staff’s ability to
enforce the Code. The proposed regulations will apply citywide.


SITE LOCATION: City of Mill Creek


PROPONENT: City of Mill Creek
15728 Main Street
Mill Creek, Washington 98012


COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN DESIGNATION: Not applicable.


ZONING DISTRICT: Not applicable.


PART II - STATUTORY RE UIREMENTS


SEPACOMPLIANCE:


The proposedamendmentsto the MCMC are subject to the provisionsof the State
Environmental Policy Act (SEPA). The City’s SEPA Official has determinedthat the proposed
code amendments will not have a probable signi?cant adverse impacton the environment. Thus,
an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was not required.


On October 23, 2018, a Determination of Non-signi?cance (DNS) was issued on the proposed
code amendments. The comment period ended on November 7, 2018. No comments were
received.


PUBLIC NOTICE:


Pursuant to Section l4.07.030 Mill CreekMunicipal Code (MCMC), a notice of the public
hearing was posted at Mill Creek City Hall on November 6, 2018, and published in the Everett
Herald on November 8, 2018. All legal requirementsfor public notice have been satis?ed.


{EFMl8l5l42.DOCX;l/05739.000002/ } I


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 15 of 86







PART III - DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
TO THE MILL CREEK MUNICIPAL CODE


ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT:


The provisions governing amendments to the text ofthe Development Code are found in Section
l7.38.020, MCMC. This section states that text amendments may be initiated by the City
Council, the Planning Commission, or City staff. The proposed amendments listed below have
been initiated by City staff.


MILL CREEK MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENTS RELATED TO CODE
ENFORCEMENT


In 2017 the responsibility for land use code enforcement transitioned from the Police Department
to the Development Services Department. Upon taking responsibility for code enforcement,
Development Services staff reviewed the Mill Creek Municipal Code (MCMC) and determined
that it could be modified to clarify and better communicate the intent of the Code and improve
staffs ability to enforce the Code. Following are several minor amendments that staffis proposing:


SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS:


Staff ReportKey


O Proposed new text is shown with a bold and underline. Deleted text is shown <l-P:
red-st-r-i-lee-through:


C.o,d_eAmendment#1 — MCMC Section 17.22.080.B VehicleParking


Issue: The MCMC prohibits recreational vehicles, boats, trailers, and inoperable vehicles
from being stored in the front yard including the driveway. There have been some
challenges enforcing the Code with regard to inoperable vehicles. The current definition of
inoperable vehicle includes cars with invalid licensing. This means that an operable car in
good repair would be considered inoperable simply because it does not have current tabs.
There are a variety of reasons why the owner may not currently be using the vehicle and
may have chosen not to renew the tabs, including the following recent examples:


4 Someone deployed in the armed forces
0 Grandparent saving the vehicle for a grandchild Owner works internationally or is


gone for extended periods


Staff Recommendation: The intent of the MCMC is to not allowjunk vehicles to be
stored in the front yard/driveway. This can be addressed by deleting the term "inoperable
vehicle" from the pertinent code section and replacing it with “junk vehicle.” A definition
ofjunk vehicle will need be added to MCMC l4.0| — see Code Amendment #4 below.


{EFM18l5l4l.DOCX,l/05739.000002/) 2


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 16 of 86







Issue: The MCMC also prohibits recreational vehicles and boats from being stored in the
front yard. However, owners of an RV or boat that is generally stored off site in
accordance with the Code periodically may want to temporarily park their RV or boat at


their house for purposes ofcleaning and/or loading.


Staff Recommendation: Add an exception to allow temporary parking of RVs and boats
for purposes of loading and/or cleaning fora period not to exceed 72 hours.


Proposed Text Amendments:
17.22.080.B Vehicle parking.


B. No recreation vehicle, boat, trailer, or junk vehicle shall be parked
or stored in any front yard or front yard setback area including the driveway, except that
recreation vehicles and boats may be temporarily parked in the front yard setback
area for purposes of cleaning and/or loading for a period not to exceed 72 hours. Any
vehicles stored in a side yard shall be fully screened from view from any public right-of-
way; see MCMC 1722.070.


Code Amendment#2 —-MCMCSection17.22.08,0.C Vehicle Parking
Issue: The MCMC currently prohibits Commercial Vehicles in excess of 6,000 pounds
total gross weight from being parked on any lot in a residential zone. The 6,000 pound
distinction is unrealistic since a large truck meets this de?nition (e.g., a Ford F350 weighs
8.000 pounds).


Staff Recommendation: Remove the 6,000 pound quali?er and add a de?nition of
Commercial Vehicle to the MCMC 14.01 de?nition section — see Amendment #4 below.


Issue: The MCMC does not currently prohibit construction equipment from being parked
on a residential lot.


Staff Recommendation: Add motorized construction equipment to the list ot'Commercia1
Vehicles that cannot be parked on a residential lot, with the exception of equipment
currently being used in conjunction with an approved construction project.


Proposed Text Amendments:


l7.22.080.C Vehicle parking.
C. Commercial Vehicles. No commercialvehicles or combination of commercial vehicle


and trailer or any type of motorized construction
eguipment shall be parked on any lot in a residential zone except for motorized
construction eguipment currently being used in conjunction with an approved
construction project. (Ord. 2010-717 § 2 (Exh. B); Ord. 2005-609 § 2)


{EFMIS15l42.[)OCX.l/05739.000002/) 3


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 17 of 86







Code Amendment#3 — MCMC Section 1724.030Maintenance
Issue: The MCMC currently requires all buildings and structures to be maintained in
original or better than original condition. This is an unrealistic expectation and is
problematic to enforce.


Staff Recommendation: The intent of the Code is to ensure that all buildings and
structures be maintained in good repair so staff proposes to change the Code to reflect that.


Proposed Text Amendments:


17.24.030 Maintenance.


A. All buildings and other structures shall be maintained by the property owner in good
repair with respect to exterior appearance and
landscaping.


B. All landscaped and open space areas and LID landscape features on or adjacent to the
property, excluding public sidewalks and public rights-of-way subject to Chapter M
MCMC, shall be maintained by the property owner, and shall be:


1. Kept free of litter, debris, invasive vegetation/weeds and obstructions.
2. Maintained in a clean.neat and orderly fashion.
3. Maintained consistent with design review board and other approved landscape


plans ifapplicable.
4. Kept free ofineper-able junk vehicles.
5. Maintained so that all depositedmaterials in garbage and recycle containers are


wholly contained within the structure as required by MCMC 17.22.070. No litter or


recyclable material shall be allowed to accumulateoutsidesaid containers. Containers shall
be kept clean, free of odors and pests, shall not constitutea public nuisance and shall be
maintained to meet the conditions of the design review board and/or other conditionsof
approval.


Code Amendment #4 — MCMC 14.01.1130— Definitions
Issue: The MCMC does not currently contain a definition for Commercial Vehicle.


Staff Recommendation: Add the following de?nition for Commercial Vehicle to MCMC
14.0] of the Code, which is based on the Department of Transportation de?nition.


Proposed Text Amendments:


“Commercial vehicle” means any vehicle that is used or maintained for the
transportation of persons for hire or compensation, or for pro?t. or is designed, used;
or maintained primarily for the transportation of properg, goods and commodities;
and


(EFMl8l5l42 DOCXJ/05739 000002!) 4


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 18 of 86







1. Is a motor vehicle having a declared gross weight often thousand pounds or
more; 01'


2. Is a motor vehicle having three or more axles.


Issue: The MCMC currently uses the term “inoperable vehicle” and as mentioned in Code
Amendment #1 above, staff is proposing to replace inoperablevehicle with “junk vehicle.”


Staff Recommendation:Delete de?nition of “Inoperable Vehicle” in its entirety and
replace with a new de?nition for Junk Vehicle, based on the RCW de?nition.


Proposed Text Amendments:


“Junk Vehicle” means a vehicle certi?ed under RCW 46.55.230 as meeting at least
three of the following reg uirements:


(a) is three years old or older;
(b) is extensively damaged, such damage including but not limited to any of the
following: a broken window or windshield, or missing doors, hoods, wheels,
tires, motor, or transmission;
(c) is apparently inoperable‘,
{(1}has an approximate fair market value egual only to the approximate value
of the scrap in it.


PART IV — FINDINGS, CONCLUSIONS, AND RECOMMENDATION


The proposedamendmentsto the City’s MunicipalCode have been preparedto be consistentwith
the Growth Management Act, applicablestate and federal regulations,the City’s Comprehensive
Plan, and the City’sdevelopmentcode amendmentprocess contained in Chapter 17.38. As
re?ected below, the proposedamendmentshave been reviewed for consistencywith these
requirementsand are found to be consistentwith applicable local,state and federal regulations.


FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS:


1. In accordance with the Growth Management Act (GMA), speci?cally RCW 36.70A.040 and
36.7OA.120,the City is required to adopt development regulations, including development
regulations, to implement the City's Comprehensive Plan.


In accordance with the Mill Creek MunicipalCode (MCMC) Chapter 17.38, the City has the
authority to initiate amendments to the code.


A review of the MCMC revealed that certain housekeeping amendments would clarify the
Code with respect to Code Enforcement provisions and improve staff’s ability to enforce the
Code.


In accordance to MCMC Chapter 18.04, the proposed code amendments are subject to the
provisionsof the State EnvironmentalPolicy Act (SEPA). The City’s SEPA Of?cial has


{EFM l8 l5 l42.DOCX;I/05739.000002I}
_


5


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 19 of 86







determined that the proposedcode amendmentswill not have a probable signi?cant adverse
impact on the environment. Therefore, an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was not


required.


5. On October 23, 2018, a Determinationof Non-signi?cance (DNS) wasissued on the
proposed code amendments. The comment period ended November 9, 2018. No comments
were received and the DNS is deemed ?nal.


6. Pursuant to Section 14.07.030 Mill Creek Municipal Code (MCMC), notice of public hearing
was posted at Mill Creek City Hall on November 6, 2018, and published in the Everett
Herald on November 8, 2018. All legal requirementsfor public notice have been satis?ed.


7. On October 23, 2018, the proposed amendmentswere submittedto the Washington State
Department of Commerce for review, as required by RCW 36.70A.l06.


8. In accordance with Chapter 35A.63 RCW and MCMC Chapters 2.04 and 14.03, the City
Council is charged with the responsibility of making decisions on amendments to the existing
Mill Creek MunicipalCode (MCMC) regulations.


9. The proposed amendments are consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Growth
Management Act, MCMC Chapter 17.38, and other applicable state and federal law, will
implement the Comprehensive Plan, and will benefit the publichealth, safety, and welfare.


STAFF RECOMMENDATION:


Notwithstanding citizen testimony and revisions made by the Planning Commission in response
to said testimony, staff recommends that theMill Creek Planning Commission adopt the preceding
?ndings and conclusionsand recommend to the Mill Creek City Council adoption of the proposed
code amendments set forth herein.


G:\PLANNING\wp\CodeAmendments\20l7\Staff Report Code Enforcement.docx


{EFMI8 I5 l42.DOCX;l/05739.000002/ } 6


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 20 of 86







CITY on MILL CREEK
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES


October 18,2018
ApprovedNovember 1_5,2018


I. CALLTO ORDER:


ChairEisnercalledthe meetingto orderat 7:00p.m.


II. ROLL CALL:


ChairStanEisner
'


Sta?‘:
Vice ChairMatthewNolan Tom Rogers, Planning& Dev. ServicesManager
CommissionerSteven Maloney ChristiAmrine,SeniorPlanner
CommissionerBrianHyatt SherrieRingstad,AssociatePlazmer
CommissionerDanielMills
CommissionerJenniferParker
CommissionerDennisTeschlog


IH. ELECTIONOF OFFICERS


Electionof Chair


M0'I‘ION: Commission Mills nominated Stan Eisner to serve in the position of Chair, seconded
by Commissioner Hyatt. The motion was approved unanimously.


Electionof Vice Chair


MOTION: Chair Eisner nominated Matthew Nolan to serve in the position of Vice Chair,
secondedby Commissioner Mills. The motion was approved unanimously.


III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES


PlanningCommissionMeeting of January 19,2017


MOTION: Vice Chair Nolan moved, secondedby Commissioner Teschlog, to approve the
January 19,2017 minutes as presented. The motion was approved unanimously.


N. WORK SESSION


ProposedAmendmentsto the Mill CreekMunicipalCode
_


.
AssociatePlannerRingstadnoted that the proposed amendmentsbeing consideredby the
Planning Commissionthis evening are relatedto Code Enforcement. She explainedthat the
responsibilityfor enforcingthe landuse code was transferredfrom the Community Services
O?icer in the Police Departmentto the DevelopmentServicesDepartment. Since that time
severalissueshave come up relating to portionsof the MCMC that were not clear or hard to
enforce. She noted that the presentationincludesa discussionof the issue, the potential
solution,followed by the proposedCode language.


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 21 of 86







PlanningCommission Minutes
October 18, 2018
Page 2


Issue #1
Ms. Ringslad noted that the MCMC prohibits inoperablevehicles from being stored in the
front yard. The issue is created by the de?nition of inoperablevehicle, which includes
vehicleswithout current license tabs. She stated that staff believes the intent of the Code is
to prohibitjunk vehicles and is proposing to replace the term inoperable vehicle with junk
vehicle. This would also includeadding a de?nition ofjunk vehicle.


Issue #2
AssociatePlannerRingstad noted that the MCMC prohibits RVs and boats from being stored
in a front yard. The Code does not allow for temporary parking for purposes of cleaning and
loading. Staffis proposing adding an exception to the code to allow for temporary parking
for RVs and boats for a period not to exceed 72 hours.


Proposed Code Language


17.22.080.BVehicle parking.


B. No recreation vehicle, boat, trailer, or vehicle shall be parked or stored in
front yard or front yard setback area including the driveway. t


.. . .,
M >_‘


2. , ., . . t «
- . . . Any vehicles stored in a side


yard shall be fully screened from view from any public right-of-way; see MCMC 1722.070.


14.0l.030 — De?nitions


Development Services Manager Rogers noted that the delinition was taken from the RCWs.


Issue #3
Ms. Ringstad noted that the MCMC currently prohibits Commercial Vehicles in excess of
6,000 pounds total gross weight from being parked on any lot in a residential zone.’ She
stated that the 6,000 pound distinction is unrealisticsince a large truck meets this definition.
Staffis recommending removing the 6,000 pound qualifier and adding a definition for
CommercialVehicle.


Issue #4
The MCMC does not currently spccitically prohibit construction equipment from being
parked on a residential lot. Language is proposed that would add motorized construction
equipment to the list of Commercial Vehicles that cannot be parked on a residential lot, with
the exception of equipment being used in conjunction with an approved construction project.


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 22 of 86







PlanningCommission Minutes
October 18,2018
Page 3


Proposed Code Language


l7.22.080.C Vehicle parking.
C. Commercial Vehicles. No commercialvehicles]or-combinationof vehicle and trailer,-


. Uvtvi vi‘ :2 * * - shall beparked on
any lot in a residential zone . t


v t


D
.


‘H,’ t tt._ :«j


l4.0l.03O — Definitions


Issue #5
Associate Planner Ringstad stated that the MCMC currently requires all buildings and
structures to be maintained in original or better than original condition. This is an unrealistic
expectation as well as being problematic to enforce. She said that the intent of the Code is to


ensure that all buildings and structures are maintainedin good repair.


Proposed Code Ltmguage


17.24.030Maintenance.
A. All buildings and other structures shall be maintained3 by the property owner in
with respect to exterior appearance and landscaping.
B. All landscaped and open space areas and LID landscape features on or adjacent to the property,
excluding public sidewalks and public rights-of-way subject to Chapter _1_I2._O6_MCMC, shall be
maintainedby the property owner, and shall be:
1. Kept free of litter, debris, invasive vegetation/weedsand obstructions.
2. Maintainedin a clean, neat and orderly fashion.
3. Maintainedconsistent with design review board and other approved landscape plans if
applicable.
4. Kept free of inoperable vehicles.
5. Maintainedso that all deposited materials in garbage and recycle containers are wholly
containedwithin the structure as required by MCMC 17.22.070. No litter or recyclable
material shall be allowed to accumulate outside said containers. Containers shall be kept
clean, free of odors and pests, shall not constitute a public nuisance and shall be maintained
to meet the conditions of the design review board and/or other conditions of approval.


CommissionerTeschlog noted that the maintenance section of the Code still contains the
temi inoperable vehicle in item I14 and suggested that it also be replaced with the term junk
vehicle similar to the previous modiiicalion discussed.


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 23 of 86







PlanningCommission Minutes
October 18,2018
Page 4


IX. FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER
Development Services Manager Tom Rogers noted that an economic development study is
currently proposed in the budget for the subarea along Mill Creek Boulevard front 164"‘Street to
Main Street. This area is approaching a time when it may be redeveloped. He noted that there is a
lot of room to work with in the right—of-wayand there are both challenges and opportunities. If
the Council funds the study, the Commission would be involved in creating the subarea plan.
Several Commissioners were very supportive of the idea of doing a subarea plan and asked if it
would be appropriate to make a 1'ccommendationto Council.


MOTION: Vice Chair Nolan moved that the Planning Commission make a recommendation to
the City Council to fund an economic development study ofthe subarea south of the
Town Center along Mill Creek Boulevard to 164th Street SE for the potential to
enhance the City’s tax base, make the best and highest use of the property, and
provide more ofa gathering spot. The motion was seconded by Chair Eisner and
passed unanimously.


Mr. Rogers added that another item the Commission will be working on is revisions to the
Code regarding Small Cell wirelessfacilities. The FCC recently adopted a new rule that goes
into effect in January. The Small Cells aren’t currently addressed in the Code and the City
needs to incorporate some aesthetic standards, because we won’t be able to prohibit small
cell facilities in residentialareas.


X. ADJOURNMENT


MOTION: Chair Eisner adjourned the meeting with the consensus of the Commission at
7:50 p.m.


Submitted by:


g§twc.;._¢6gW?'5,tz.J
Sherrie Ringstad, Associate Planner


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 24 of 86







CITY OF MILL CREEK
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES


November 15, 2018
ApprovedJanuary 17,2019


I. CALLTO ORDER:


ll.


ChairEisnercalledthe meetingto orderat 7:02p.m.


OLL CALL:


ChairStanBisner Staff:
Vice ChairMatthewNolan Tom Rogers, Planning & Dev. ServicesManager
CommissionerSteven Maloney
CommissionerBrianHyatt (absent)
CommissionerDanielMills
CommissionerJenniferParker (absent)
CommissionerDennisTeschlog (absent)


SherrieRingstad,AssociatePlanner


APPROVALOF MINUTES


PlanningCommissionMeeting of October 18,2018


MOTION:Vice Chair Nolan moved, seconded by Commissioner Maloney, to approve the


IV.


October 18,2018 minutes as presented. The motion was approved unanimously.


UBLICHEARING


ProggsedAmendmentsto the MillCreekMunicipalCode(MCMC)
AssociatePlannerRingstadnotedthat the proposedamendmentsbeing consideredby the
PlanningCommissionthis evening are relatedto Code Enforcement. She explainedthat the
responsibilityfor enforcing the land use codewas transferred?'om the Community Services
Of?cer inthe PoliceDepartmentto the DevelopmentServicesDepartment. Since that time
severalissueshavecome up relating to portionsof the MCMCthatwere not clearor hardto
enforce. She o?icially entered into the recordPlanningCommissionResolution2018-165
withthe attachedstaff report, the sta?'PowerPointandany publictestimonyreceived.
Ms.Ringstadnotedthat the City Attorney has reviewedand approvedthe proposed
amendments.The Commissionreceiveda presentationand thoroughly discussedthe
proposedamendmentsin study session lastmonthandthe Commission’ssuggestionshave
beenincorporatedinto the Planning Commission’srecommendationto the City Council. She
askedif theCommissionwouldliketo hear the staffpresentationagain and the Commission
declined.


ChairEisneropenedthe publichearing at 7:05p.m. No publicwaspresent, so Chair Eisner
closedthe publictestimony portionof the hearingandopenedthe ?oor for Commission
deliberationand/or a motion.


MOTION: Commissioner Mills moved, seconded by Commissioner Maloney, to adopt Resolution
2018-165recommending approval to the City Council of the proposed Code


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 25 of 86







PlanningCommission Minutes
November 15, 2018
Page 2


Enforcement amendments to the Mill Creek Municipal Code as contained in the staff
report. The motion was approved unanimously.


V. WORK SESSION
Development Services Manager Tom Rogers mentioned that Code Amendments related to 5G
Wireless Facilities will be on the Commission’s work program in the coming months. He
explained that staff recently viewed a PowerPoint on small cell wireless facilities prepared by
Ogden, Murphy Wallace, the City's attorney’s office. Elana Zana is the lead attorney on this issue
and staff has been in communication with her. Mr. Rogers stated that the presentation contains an
introduction to the topic that he believes will be beneficial for the Commission.


Followingthe presentation, the Commissionbrielly discussed the topic ofsmall cell code
amendments. Development Services Manager Rogers stated that there are a lot of issues to
consider from the procedural process, to fees, to the aesthetic issues. l-le stated that \ve will need
advice from the attorney, and our options will be limitedby the FCC regulations.


Vl. FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER
AssociatePlanner Ringstad asked the Commissionersto send her confirmation that they have
completed the Short Course on Local Planning. She stated that she needs to track the training so
she can give the Commissioners a reminder in fouryears when it is time to take a refresher.
Ms. Ringstadsaid that she would send a reminder emailwith a link to the trainingjust in case
anyone still needs to take the training.


Vll. ADJOURNMENT


MOTION: Chair Eisner adjourned the meeting with the consensus of the Commission at
8:05 p.m.


Submitted by:


SherrfeRiugstad, Associate’Planntlg)


AGENDA ITEM #D.


Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforce... Page 26 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 27 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 28 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 29 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 30 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 31 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 32 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 33 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 34 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 35 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 36 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 37 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 38 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 39 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 40 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 41 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 42 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 43 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 44 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 45 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 46 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 47 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 48 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 49 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 50 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 51 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 52 of 86







A
G


EN
D


A ITEM
 #E.


Exploration Park - C
onstruction M


anagem
ent and Inspection Professional S...


Page 53 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 54 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 55 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 56 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 57 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 58 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 59 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #E.


Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Professional S... Page 60 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 61 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 62 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 63 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 64 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 65 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 66 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 67 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 68 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 69 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 70 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 71 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 72 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 73 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 74 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 75 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 76 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 77 of 86







AGENDA ITEM #F.


Approval of Checks #59686 through #59811 and ACH Wire Transfers in the A... Page 78 of 86







Ia


Mil1Cree1<
WASHINGTONDate: February 12, 2019


Payroll Check Batches
Dated Check Numbers Amount
1/25/2019 ACH Automatic Deposit Checks $148,261.81
1/25/2019 ACH Wire—FWT & Medicare Taxes $25,581.13
1/25/2019 ACH Wire MEBT—Wilmington Trust $27,208.32
1/25/2019 AC1-lWire- ICMA RC- Def. Comp $1,762.87
1/25/2019 ACH Wire- BAC—Flex Spending Acct $1,778.00
1/25/2019 AC1-l Wire — BAC — Health Savings Acct $324.98


Total $204,917.11


Voided Checks
Numbers Explanation


CLAIMS APPROVAL


We, the undersigned Finance/Audit Committee of the City of Mill Creek, recommend approval of the
ACH Automatic Deposit checks and ACH Wire Transfers in the amount of $204,917.11.


We recommend approval of the above stated amount with the following exceptions:


Councilmember


Councilmember


G:\FlNANCE\Restricted (old I drive)\Payrol|\Voucher Coversheets\2019\Payroll Voucher Approval 02122015-).docx


2/7/2019


AGENDA ITEM #G.


Payroll and Benefit ACH Payments in the Amount of $204,917.11 (Audit Com... Page 79 of 86







F
.0


— m
am


a
m


_x.m _.mm
;


am
E


E
:w


_8_E
§m


§.~:..2_.


«m
.~§....t


§.~§.nt


8.0


8.0


am
:


_E
o._.


2._.w
m


.m
~


E
m


E
E


:m
_m


o_m
s?m


.


5_E
m


_m
$


:2
m


E
5


952


m
u_o>


\>
m


um
_n=


£=
m


E
?:.__u<


w
xum


co
.::ouu<


50>
E


oi
uw


gnm
o


.::oE
<


_m
..o._.


.6o<
gm


oaw
n.Um


.__D
m


o_>
_m


w __:u_


u?sm
o


m
m


xn._._3o._.


=
_n_m


co
W


W
K .:40>


.w
w


xm
._.


m
._m


_w
:m


.._.
.550


a__5m
_._.550


w
m


._%
.n_


._=
m


m


8.0
xm


._y«uE
m


_D
_8?w


cod
x?.


w
E


8c_
_m


uo._


8.0
m


m
.


E
w


E
m


m
m


m
m


< u::u_
E


m
cm


m
.m


._m
V


:o>
>


ood
m


m
.


E
w


E
m


w
w


m
m


< E
S


“.
E


m
cw


m
.w


_m
v_._o>


>


8.0
m


m
.


xm
._.?cm


?
oo.m


om
m


m
. .m


o:m
5m


c_
m


>
m


w
._ _m


o_um
s_22w


m
os?


m
m


.
m


u:m
5m


:_
m


>
m


3
_m


u_um
_>


_B?w
ood


m
m


.
m


o:m
._:m


c_m
>


m
m


._
_E


w
u_


22m
w


w
w


m
r


m
m


.
w


o...m
.5m


:_
w


>
m


w
._


_E
m


u_E
?m


cod
m


m .
m


:_ >
am


m
_n_>


:m
E


>
o_uE


oc:
B


?m


8.0
m


m
.


._u<m
u:m


=
.m


_.__
>


36
E


?w
oo.o


m
m


. .m
u:m


.5m
:_


>
35


E
?w


8.9
m


m
. .
_u<


m
u:m


5m
:_


:._m
E


>
o_nE


m
:3


E
m


uw
cod


m
m


.
m


u:m
:_m


:_
E


m
E


>
o_aE


m
=


:
E


?m


oo.o
xm


._.m
E


oo_.__
Q


?m
=


._m
u_m


m
m


_._oz


8.0
xm


h
m


E
oo:_


E
?w


oo.o
xm


h
E


m
E


>
o_aF


_m
:3


_m
.w


um
n_


oo.o
m


E
m


E
>


m
n_m


u:m
.m


_m
m


<E
:_E


m
.n_


<
m


m
_O


o


23
m


m ._u<
x?sw


S
m


8.o
m


m
. .xm


czm E
m


8...
m


m
. ..2


2a


8.9.8.»
m


m .
E


m


m
oom


qm
m


m .
w


._m


23
m


m .
._u<aczum


wEuow
8.o


m
m


.
.€3w


w
_m


cm
8.9


m
m .2.38


E
.


am
86


m
w


u:m
>


v< u_P..:o
w


E
8:_


um
E


m
m


E
E


F
xm


._. mE
oo:_


_w
._m


vw
u


ussm
o


m
uxm


._.


m
E


N
E


C
E


H
23


m
i


Q
m


aeoo
m


_o>
o”m


_..§w


S
om


am
zo


S
m


S
E


o~;o”o:m
.m


oaE
F


S
m


m
_o~$N


:o”w
.m


o
aw


n
m


_.om
:;m


w
>


>
:O


E
v_$>


>


«w
w


>
>


£52
oE


um
n_


osoum
em


o 8_zom
$20


5.V
0 E


0
.


>
>


o<
;E


_&
E


oo


>
._m


F
_:.=


._W_ao=
m


=
?m


A
G


EN
D


A ITEM
 #G


.


Payroll and Benefit AC
H


 Paym
ents in the Am


ount of $204,917.11 (Audit C
om


...
Page 80 of 86







Payment Confirmation


Company: City of Mill Creek
Requester: Kottke, Sandy


Run Date: 01/25/2019 2:49:50 PM CST


Domestic High Value (Wire)
Payment Category:UrgentIWire


Status:
Transaction Number:


Debit Account Information


Debit Bank:
Debit Account:


Debit Account Name:
Debit Currency:


Beneficiary Details


Bene?ciary Name:
Bene?ciary Address:


Bene?ciary City:
Bene?ciary Postal Code:


Beneficiary Country:


Payment Details


Credit Currency:
Credit Amount:


Optional lnfonnatlon


Sender's Reference Number:


Additional Routing


Intermediary Bank ID:


Control Information


Input:


Pending Approval
191 PF4934PB|1 595


-
T
Treas Checking
USD


MATRIXTRUST COMPANY
I


'’


US - United States of America


Bene?ciary Email:
Beneficiary Mobile Number:


USD Value Date:
27.20832 “/


CITY MILLCREEK Bene?ciary lnfonnation:


Receiver Information:


sankottke Input Time:


Template Name:
Template Code:


Beneficiary Account:
Beneficiary Bank ID:


Bankof America
MerrillLynch


MATRIX/MEET
WILTRUST


JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA
1111 POLARIS PKWY
COLUMBUS
US - United States of America


01/25/2019 1


City of MillCreek n3177e


01/25/2019 2:49:40 PM CST


AGENDA ITEM #G.


Payroll and Benefit ACH Payments in the Amount of $204,917.11 (Audit Com... Page 81 of 86







§Payment Confirmation Bankof America
Company: City of MillCreek -


Requester: Kottke, Sandy -IwernllLynch
Run Date: 01/25/2019 2:47:09 PM CST


Domestic High Value (Wire)
Payment Categoryzurgentlwire


Status: Pending Approval Template Name: ICMA457 Plan
Transaction Number: 191PF46528BH0661 Template Code: ICMA


Debit Account lnfonnation


Debit Bank: T
Debit Accountztm


Debit Account Name: Treas Checking
Debit Currency: USD


Beneficiary Details


Bene?ciary Name: ICMARC ~ Beneficiary Account:j
Bene?ciary Address: P.O. Box 64553 Beneficiary Bank Mm


Beneficiarycity: Baltimore MANUFACTURERSANDTRADERSTR C
Bene?ciary Postal Code: 21264-4553 ONE MANDT PLAZA.15TH FL


Bene?ciary Country: US - UnitedStatesof America BUFFALO
US - United States of America


Beneficiary Email:
Bene?ciary Mobile Number:


Payment Details


Credit Currency: USD Value Date: 01/25/2019
Credit Amount: 1,762.87


Optional lnfonnation


sender's Reference Number: 302029 Bene?ciary lnfonnatlon: City of MillCreek 302029


Additional Routing


lntennediary Bank ID: Receiver Information:


Control lnforrnation


input: sankottke Input Time: 01/25/2019 2:46:59 PM CST


AGENDA ITEM #G.


Payroll and Benefit ACH Payments in the Amount of $204,917.11 (Audit Com... Page 82 of 86







RptBatchSumViewFo1m Page 1 of 1


ACH Cash Pro Online Report Date: 01/25/2019


City of Mill Creek Report Time: 02:30:20 PM


Batch Summary Report by ID Number


Company Name: City of Mill 01 Effective Date: 01/28I2019/
ACH ID: ‘I Batch Sequence: 2


Application Name: CCD Payments and Collections Database Name: BAC


Batch Status: Entered Created By: SANKOTTKE


Released By:


Name ID Amount D/C Bank ID Account #
@


Trace #__
D


_
D T T Ee T


BAC EENEFITADMIN
$1 .778.00/C T T C


Total Amount in Batch Total Count in Batch


Debits $0.00 0


Credits $1,778.00 1


Prenotes $0.00 0


Grand Total Amount Grand Total Count


Debits $0.00 0


Credits $1 .778.00 1


Prenotes $0.00 0


https://cpo-ach.bankofamerica.com/wcmpr/1-ptbatchsumviewform.jsp?sourcc=BATCHSU...1/25/2019


AGENDA ITEM #G.


Payroll and Benefit ACH Payments in the Amount of $204,917.11 (Audit Com... Page 83 of 86







RptBatchSumViewForm Page 1 of 1


ACH Cash Pro Online Report Date: 01/25/2019


City of Mill Creek Report Time: 02:27:44 PM


Batch Summary Report by ID Number


Company Name: City of Mill 01 Effective Date: 01/28/2019


ACH ID: ‘ Batch Sequence: 1
/


Application Name: CCD Payments and Collection: Database Name: BAC


Batch Status: Entered Created By: SANKO'l'l'KE


Released By:


Name Q Amount 10 Bank ID Account # E Trace #
j T -* lug —‘—-


BAC EENEFITADNHN
$324.98 C T D C


‘


Total Amount in Batch Total Count in Batch


Debits $0.00 0


Credits $324.98 1


Prenotes $0.00 0


Grand Total Amount Grand Total Count


Debits $0.00 0


Credits $324.98 1


Prenotes $0.00 0


https://cpo-ach.bankofamerica.com/wcmpr/rptbatchsumviewform.jsp?source=BATCHSU... 1/25/2019


AGENDA ITEM #G.


Payroll and Benefit ACH Payments in the Amount of $204,917.11 (Audit Com... Page 84 of 86







 


Tentative Council Meeting Agendas 
Subject to change without notice 


Last updated: February 8, 2019 
 


 


February 26, 2019 


(Agenda Summary due February 18) 


 2019 Pavement Marking Award  


 Study Session: Facility Rental Policy  


 Report: Quarterly Financial Report  


 Report: Council Liaison Positions 


 Study Session: The Farm Development 


Agreement (subject to final negotiation) 


 


March 5, 2019 


(Agenda Summary due February 25)  


 Presentation: Bond Introduction 


 


March 12, 2019 


(Agenda Summary due March 4) 


 Presentation: Waste Management  


 Presentation: Northshore Senior Center 


 Report: Procurement Procedures Manual 


 Report: Hawk Signal Update  


 


March 22, 2019 


 City Manager Finalists – Community & Staff 


Engagement 


 


March 23, 2019 


 City Manager Finalists – Council Interviews 


 


March 26, 2019 


(Agenda Summary due March 18) 


 Park & Recreation Board Appointment 


 Sports Park Concession Stand Contract 


 Reading/Approval of Reimbursement 


Resolution 


 Study Session: Compensation Strategies 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


FEBRUARY 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 


          1  2  


       


3  4  5  6  7  8  9  


       


10  11  12  13  14  15  16  


       


17  18  19  20  21  22  23  


       


24  25  26  27  28      


       


MARCH 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 


          1  2  


       


3  4  5  6  7  8  9  


       


10  11  12  13  14  15  16  


       


17  18  19  20  21  22  23  


       


24 31 25  26  27  28  29  30  


       


APRIL 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 


  1  2  3  4  5  6  


       


7  8  9  10  11  12  13  


       


14  15  16  17  18  19  20  


       


21  22  23  24  25  26  27  


       


28  29  30          


       


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


AGENDA ITEM #I.


City Manager Council Planning Schedule Page 85 of 86







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Possible Work Session Topics for Discussion 


 Business signs  


 MCCA storm water discussions  


 Utility Project Management  


 Hotel/Motel Theater Tax  


 Mill Creek Blvd Vision  


 ST3 Stations 


 Hawk/SR 96 – Consideration of Speed 


 5G Presentation 


 Legislative Retreat 


 Gold Star Memorial 


 Dobson Remillard Property 


 Fleet Program 


 Public Works Month Proclamation 


 Bike Lanes 


 


MAY 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 


      1  2  3  4  


       


5  6  7  8  9  10  11  


       


12  13  14  15  16  17  18  


       


19  20  21  22  23  24  25  


       


26  27  28  29  30  31    


       


JUNE 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 


            1  


       


2  3  4  5  6  7  8  


       


9  10  11  12  13  14  15  


       


16  17  18  19  20  21  22  


       


23 30 24  25  26  27  28  29  


       


JULY 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 


  1  2  3  4  5  6  


       


7  8  9  10  11  12  13  


       


14  15  16  17  18  19  20  


       


21  22  23  24  25  26  27  


       


28  29  30  31        


       


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


Council 


AGENDA ITEM #I.


City Manager Council Planning Schedule Page 86 of 86





		Agenda

		B. The Farm at Mill Creek Process for Consideration and Proposed Vision

		C. AWC Center for Quality Communities Scholarship Nomination

		D. Ordinance Amending the Mill Creek Municipal Code Related to Code Enforcement

		E. Exploration Park - Construction Management and Inspection Contract

		F. Check Vouchers

		G. Payroll Vouchers

		I. Council Planning Schedule




